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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, Aprit 3, 2011 7:42 PM

To: H :

Subject: Fw: Libya wants end of fighting - Libyan envoy (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov [mailto:OpsNewsTicker@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 04:18 PM

To: NEWS-Libya; NEWS-EUR; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_Shift-III; SES-0_0S _
Subject: Libya wants end of fighting - Libyan envoy (Reuters)

ATHENS (Reuters) - Libyan Deputy Foreign Minister Abdelati Obeidi told Greek Prime Minister George
Papandreou on Sunday that Libya wants to end fighting in the country, Greek officials said.

"It seems that the Libyan authorities are seeking a solution," Foreign Minister Dimitris Droutsas said after
the envoy met Papandreou. "There needs to be a serious effort for peace and stability in the region."

A Greek government official told Reuters that Obeidi had said Libya wanted the fighting to end. Obeidi told
Papandreou he will next travel to Malta and Turkey, Droutsas added.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in-its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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